

Indiana Urologic Association
2009 Annual Meeting
February 6 – 7, 2009

Program Schedule	2
CME Statement	4
Industry Partners	6
Exhibitors	6
Constitution	7
Bylaws	9
Alphabetical Membership Directory	20
Geographical Membership Directory	35

Indiana Urologic Association
Board of Directors 2008 – 2009

OFFICERS

President

Samuel T. Thompson, MD

President-Elect

Chandru P. Sundaram, MD

Secretary/Treasurer

Robert S. Williams, MD

Immediate Past President

Christopher P. Steidle, MD

Members at Large

Mark D. Dabagia, MD

Brian J. Logue, MD

Kenneth G. Ney, MD

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SECTION REPRESENTATIVES

President of the IUA/NP/PA Association

Janet Casperson, BS, BSN, MSN, ANP-C

North Central Section Representative

Teresa D. Beam, MD

Executive Director

Wendy J. Weiser

Associate Director

Sue O'Sullivan

IUA Executive Office

Two Woodfield Lake

1100 E. Woodfield Road, Suite 520

Schaumburg, IL 60173-5116

Phone: (847) 517-7225

Fax: (847) 517-7229

E-mail: iua@wjweiser.com

Website: www.iuaweb.org

**Indiana Urologic Association
2009 Annual Meeting
Program Schedule**

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 6

7:00 p.m. – 8:30 p.m. Welcome Reception
Start the meeting off right by joining us for networking and wine tasting in the Exhibit Hall.

SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 7

7:00 a.m. Registration and Exhibit Hall Opens

7:00 a.m. – 8:00 a.m. Continental Breakfast

7:00 a.m. – 7:45 a.m. Mid-Level Providers Breakfast
Chaired by: Janet Casperson, BS, BSN, MSN, ANP-C

SCIENTIFIC SESSIONS

**8:00 a.m. – 8:30 a.m. Managing LUTS Successfully in the Aging Male Bladder:
OAB vs. BPH vs. Surgery**
Kevin McVary, MD
Northwestern University
Chicago, IL

8:30 a.m. – 8:40 a.m. Q&A

8:40 a.m. – 9:10 a.m. Peyronie’s Disease: An Old Condition with New Ideas
Wayne Hellstrom, MD
Tulane University
New Orleans, LA

9:10 a.m. – 9:20 a.m. Q&A

9:20 a.m. – 9:50 a.m. Break in Exhibit Hall

9:50 a.m. – 11:05 a.m. Pediatrics for the General Urologist - What’s a Doctor to Do?
Richard Rink, MD
Mark Cain, MD
Riley Hospital for Children
Indiana Medical Center
Indianapolis, IN

**Indiana Urologic Association
2009 Annual Meeting
Program Schedule**

11:05 a.m. – 12:05 p.m. Third Annual Residents Competition

Groin Adenopathy: Not Your Typical Groin

Clint Cary, MD

Cancer in a 21-Year-Old Male

Rahul Mehan, MD

Is There a Diamond in Here? Formation of a Stone in an Ileal Conduit

Paula Bunde, MD

Liposarcoma

Matthew Mellon, MD

The Curious Case of the Missing Stone

Rishi Mhapsekar, MD

12:05 p.m. – 1:00 p.m. Lunch with EMR Presentation

SOCIO-ECONOMIC SESSION

1:00 p.m. – 1:30 p.m. Legislative update from the State Society Network

Peter Knapp, MD

AACU State Society Network Representative

Matt Swentkofske

AACU State Affairs Manager

1:30 p.m. – 1:45 p.m. Annual Business Meeting
Elections to IUA and NCS Positions

CME Statement

Educational Needs

The mission of the Indiana Urologic Society is to educate local practicing urologists and mid-level providers on the developments and progress relating to the diagnosis and treatment of urologic diseases. This year's meeting will include pediatric urology for the general urologist as well as updates relating to the most appropriate management of LUTS – BPH / OAB vs. Surgery imperative for urologists treating the aging male. In addition, urologists need to be aware of the novel treatment options now available for patients suffering with Peyronie's Disease.

Course Objectives

Upon completion of this conference, participants should be able to:

- Illustrate the association of lower urinary tract symptoms (LUTS) and with BPH and OAB
- Identify the latest strategies in managing LUTS and BPH including surgical options
- Describe the new developments relating to surgical and non-surgical technologies in the management of Peyronie's Disease
- Recognize the areas that the private practice and academic urologists can work to advance and promote awareness relating to the field of organized urology to improve patient care

Accreditation Statement

This activity has been planned and implemented in accordance with the Essential Areas and policies of the Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education through the joint sponsorship of the University of Oklahoma College of Medicine and the Indiana Urologic Association. The University of Oklahoma College of Medicine is accredited by the ACCME to provide continuing medical education for physicians.

The University of Oklahoma College of Medicine designates this educational activity for a maximum of **4.00 AMA PRA Category 1 Credits™**. Physicians should only claim credit commensurate with the extent of their participation in the activity.

Conflict Resolution Statement

The University of Oklahoma College of Medicine, Office of Continuing Medical Education has reviewed this activity's speaker and planner disclosures and resolved all identified conflicts of interest, if applicable.

General Disclaimer

The statements and opinions contained in this program are solely those of the individual authors and contributors and not of the Indiana Urologic Association. The appearance of the advertisements is not a warranty, endorsement or approval of the products or services advertised or of their effectiveness, quality or safety. The content of this publication may contain discussion of off-label uses of some of the agents mentioned. Please consult the prescribing information for full disclosure of approved uses. The Indiana Urologic Association disclaims responsibility for any injury to persons or property resulting from any ideas or products referred to in the abstracts or advertisements.

Special Assistance

We encourage participation by all individuals. If you have a disability, advance notification of any special needs will help us better serve you. Call (847) 517-7225 if you require special assistance to fully participate in the meeting.

Industry Partners

Thank You to our 2009 Corporate Members

American Medical Systems
Astellas Pharma (US)
Pfizer, Inc.

Exhibitors

Thank you to our 2009 Exhibitors

Abbott Laboratories
Allergan
American Medical Systems, Inc.
Astellas Pharma US Inc.
Auxilium Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
Boston Scientific Corporation
Coloplast
Cook Urological, Inc.
Eli Lilly & Company
Galil Medical
Genome Resources
Olympus/Gyrus ACMI
Pfizer, Inc.
Sanofi-Aventis
Urologix, Inc.
Vision Sciences, Inc.
Watson Pharma, Inc.

Indiana Urologic Association, Inc. CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE I — NAME

The name of this organization shall be the Indiana Urologic Association, Inc, (hereinafter “IUA” or “Society”).

ARTICLE II — DURATION

The duration of IUA was perceived as perpetual originally. This Association, however, may be proposed to be altered, combined with other organizations or disbanded at any business meeting. Such action shall require positive votes of two-thirds of Active members present plus those Active members whose proxies are in hand at the time of the meeting.

ARTICLE III — PURPOSE

The purposes and objectives for which IUA is organized are:

- (1) To provide a quality support system for the urologic physicians in Indiana and those practicing this specialty in surrounding environs adjacent to this State in their efforts to better serve patients, people and community areas.
- (2) To improve the practice and elevate the standards of Urology by providing a forum for the free interchange of ideas in this specialty field with programs relating to continuing education, office practice, research and social-economic issues, for examples.
- (3) To disseminate knowledge of Urology within the medical profession as a whole and when appropriate to educate the public through proper channels utilizing the posture of the Association.
- (4) To foster good will, cooperative efforts and friendship amongst its members.
- (5) To serve as a liaison organization to the North Central Section of the American Urological Association, to the American Association of Clinical Urologists, to the Indiana State Medical Society, and other medical and medical specialties societies as needed.

ARTICLE IV — NOT-FOR-PROFIT

The Association shall not engage in any business of any kind which is ordinarily carried on for profit and nothing in these Articles or the Bylaws shall authorize this organization to do so. Any income received by the organization shall be applied exclusively for the not-for-profit purposes of the IUA as set forth herein. No part of any income shall ever inure to the benefit of any private member or individual.

ARTICLE V — MEMBERSHIP

Membership in said Society shall consist of Active Members, Affiliate Members, Candidate Members and Emeritus Members as these classes are defined by the Bylaws.

ARTICLE VI — BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The management of the Society shall be vested in the Board of Directors of the Corporation and shall be elected or appointed in the manner provided in the bylaws. The number of directors shall be fixed in the bylaws, except that there shall not be less than three (3) in number.

ARTICLE VII — COMMITTEES

The Association shall have such Standing Committees as are deemed necessary and as are provided for in the Bylaws. Ad Hoc Committees may be approved for special purposes at Annual Meetings or by the Executive Committee or the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VIII — MEETINGS

The Society shall hold an annual business meeting and an annual scientific meeting at a time and place specified in the Bylaws or as otherwise provided. The Society may sponsor other meetings of educational or scientific interest to the Society when approved by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE IX — AMENDMENTS

SECTION 1. This Constitution may be altered, amended or repealed, or a new Constitution may be adopted, at the annual business meeting of the Society, by a vote of a majority of the members present if at least thirty days' written notice is given to the membership of the intention to take such action at such meeting.

SECTION 2. Amendments made necessary by law will become effective immediately without membership consent unless a vote is requested by the Board of Directors. The membership will be notified of any amendments instituted under this article by their being posted on the Society's website or by mailed announcement.

SECTION 3: Bylaws may be amended by a simple majority of the Active Members responding to ballot for the proposed change or those present and voting at the annual business meeting.

ARTICLE X — TERMINATION OF THE SOCIETY

The Corporation may be directed to dissolve by a two-thirds (66%) vote of the Members of the Corporation in a Special Meeting called for such purpose. In the event of the dissolution of the Corporation, or if it permanently ceases to operate, and upon termination or dissolution of the Corporation, any surplus of property or assets remaining after all of the debts and obligations of the Corporation have been paid and satisfied, shall not either directly or indirectly inure to the benefit of any private member of the Corporation or individual, but all such property and assets shall be expended in their entirety, for the Not-for-Profit purposes as set forth in the Indiana code 23-17-22-5.

Indiana Urologic Association BYLAWS

“The masculine pronoun refers to both feminine and masculine and herein is used for convenience.”

ARTICLE I — MEMBERSHIP

SECTION 1 — CATEGORIES

The categories of Membership in IUA shall consist of the following:

- (a) Active Members;
- (b) Affiliate Members;
- (c) Candidate Members;
- (d) Honorary Members.

SECTION 2 — ACTIVE MEMBERS

- (a) Qualifications:
 - (1) Satisfactory completion of an approved urology residency program.
 - (2) An unrestricted license to practice medicine in Indiana.
 - (3) Practice limited to Urology.
 - (4) Must practice Urology in Indiana.

- (b) Requirements:
 - (1) Completion of an application form and deposit of an initiation fee
 - (2) Favorable review by the Board of Directors. Note: The Board of Directors may waive any specific qualification or requirement when warranted by special circumstances of applicants.

- (c) Waiver: The Board of Directors may waive any specific qualification or requirement which it considers justified.

SECTION 3 — AFFILIATE MEMBERS

- (a) Requirements
 - (1) Physicians in related fields of medicine and science who cannot qualify for Active Membership;
 - (2) Non-physicians who, by their professional or personal accomplishments have contributed significantly to medicine in general or the specialty of urology in particular;
 - (3) Good reputation and judgment;
 - (4) A willingness to participate in and properly discharge those responsibilities assigned by IUA
 - (5) Completion of Membership Application

- (b) Affiliate Members shall have no right to vote or hold office.

SECTION 4 — CANDIDATE MEMBERS

(a) Requirements:

- (1) Completed Application for Membership;
- (2) Graduation from an acceptable medical school with receipt of a Doctor of Medicine degree or an equivalent degree.
- (3) Enrollment in a residency program credentialed by the Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education (ACGME) or other advanced training that will lead to urology board certification.
- (4) Enrollment in a urology fellowship program credentialed by the Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education (ACGME) or other recognized urology credentialing body.
- (5) Good reputation and judgment; and
- (6) A willingness to participate in and properly discharge those responsibilities assigned by IUA.

(b) Candidate Members shall have no right to vote or hold office.

SECTION 5 — HONORARY MEMBERS

(a) Honorary Member is that category of Membership consisting of Practitioners who are not active in IUA and who are honored by the emeritus position. These may be Practitioners who are retired from the practice of medicine, who are of commendable position, or who have contributed significantly to the purposes and objectives of IUA.

(b) Requirements:

- (1) Nominees shall be recommended by at least three (3) Active Members; and
- (2) Approval of the Board of Directors shall be necessary before presenting these nominees to the Members.

(c) Rights:

- (1) Honorary Members shall be exempt from the payment of initiation fee, dues and assessments; and
- (2) Honorary Members shall have no right to vote or hold office.

SECTION 6 — MEMBERSHIP PROCEDURE

(a) An Applicant, who has fulfilled the qualifications and requirements of the Membership category in which he applied or is nominated, and is approved by the Board of Directors of IUA, shall be elected if he receives a simple majority vote of the Members present and voting at the Annual Business Meeting.

SECTION 7 — RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF MEMBERSHIP

Upon notification of election to Membership, the Member:

- (a) is entitled to receive the latest available copy of Bylaws and the Directory of membership upon request;
- (b) is responsible for the dues and assessments commensurate with his category of Membership as described in these Bylaws;
- (c) shall receive an appropriately inscribed certificate of Membership; and
- (d) is entitled to one vote except as limited by these Bylaws.

SECTION 8 — PUBLICATION OF NAMES

The names of applicants for Membership which have been approved by the Board of Directors shall be available to the Membership prior to the Annual Business Meeting.

SECTION 9 — VOTING

All Active Members are entitled to a single vote for all matters upon which Membership voting is permitted but no other category of Member shall be entitled to any voting rights except as permitted by these Bylaws. All votes must be cast in person or by written proxy.

SECTION 10 — RESIGNATION

Any Member in good standing may resign by filing a written resignation with the Board of Directors not less than thirty (30) days prior to the projected date of his resignation.

SECTION 11 — REINSTATEMENT

Any request for reinstatement shall be considered by the Board of Directors. Reinstatement shall require an affirmative vote of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE II — MEETINGS

SECTION 1 — ANNUAL BUSINESS MEETING

The Annual Business Meeting of Members for the transaction of such business as may be properly brought before the Membership shall be held at a location designated by the Board of Directors and at such time as specified in the Notice of Meetings.

SECTION 2 — SPECIAL MEETINGS

Special Meetings of the Members may be called by either the President, a majority of the Board of Directors, or by a group of Members constituting not less than thirty percent (30%) of the votes entitled to be cast at such meeting.

SECTION 3 — PLACE OF MEETINGS

All the meetings shall be held (except or otherwise required by law) at any place designated in the Notice of the meeting.

SECTION 4 — NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Written or printed Notice in accordance with Article II hereof, stating the place, date and hour of any meetings; not less than thirty (30) days before the date of such meeting. In the case of a Special Meeting, the purposes for which the meeting is called shall be delivered not less than fifteen (15) days before the date of such meeting. Notice shall be served either personally or by mail, at the direction of the President or the Secretary, or the Officers or persons calling the meeting.

SECTION 5 — WRITTEN CONSENT

Any action required by law to be taken at a meeting of the Members, or any other which may be taken at a meeting of Members, may be taken without a meeting if they consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken and shall be signed by all of the Members entitled to vote in respect to the subject matter thereof. Such consent shall have the same force and effect as a unanimous vote, and may be stated as such in any article or document filed with the Secretary of State under the General Not-For-Profit Corporation Act of Indiana.

SECTION 6 — QUORUM

The members registered and eligible to vote who are present at the Annual Business Meeting and at any Special Meetings shall constitute a quorum for such meetings, and, unless otherwise specifically required by these Bylaws or applicable law, the vote of a majority of such members shall be required to approve any action at such meeting. The act of a majority of the Members present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Membership, except as otherwise provided by law, the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws. If the absence of a quorum is determined, the meeting is adjourned. At each such meeting of the Members, the President or, in his absence, the President-Elect, shall act as Chairman of the meeting. The Secretary of the Board of Directors shall serve as secretary of the meeting. In the absence, the Chairman of the meeting shall appoint a secretary of the meeting.

ARTICLE III — OFFICERS

SECTION 1 — NUMBER

The officers of the Board and of IUA shall be the President, the President-Elect, the Immediate Past-President, the Secretary/Treasurer and such other officers and assistant officers as may be elected or appointed by the Board.

SECTION 2 — QUALIFICATIONS

Officers must be Active Members at the time of the nomination and election and must retain such status in good standing during their term of office. Failure to maintain such status shall immediately create a vacancy in the office involved.

SECTION 3 — ELECTION OF OFFICERS AND TERM OF OFFICE

One or more names must be submitted in nomination for each office subject to the election prior to the Annual Business Meeting. All voting will occur at the Annual Business Meeting and must be placed in person by those persons entitled to vote or by written proxy giving authority to a member present to vote in your proxy. A simple plurality will elect a person to an officer position. Each officer shall hold office until his successor shall have been duly elected and/or appointed unless he shall resign or shall have been removed in the manner hereinafter provided. Election or appointment of an officer or agent shall not of itself create contract rights. The President, and President-Elect serve one two-year term running through the period beginning with the Annual Business Meeting electing said officer to the following next Annual Business Meeting or until a successor has been chosen. The Secretary/Treasurer is elected to a three-year term running through the period beginning with the Annual Business Meeting to the next Annual Business Meeting of three years or until a successor has been chosen. The President-Elect shall assume the presidency position without standing election as provided herein.

SECTION 4 — NOMINATIONS

The nominations will be made by a Nominating Committee of Active Members appointed by the President. Additional nominations may be made from the floor at the time the formal nominations are submitted by the Nominating Committee.

SECTION 5 — REMOVAL OF OFFICERS

Any officer may be removed temporarily by the Board, subject to final action by a simple majority vote of the Membership at a Special Meeting to be promptly held, whenever in the best judgment of the Board that IUA shall be served thereby.

SECTION 6 — PRESIDENT

The President shall be the principal executive officer of IUA and shall in general, supervise and control all business and affairs of IUA, subject to any directions of the Board. The President shall preside at all Meetings of Members and of the Board of Directors, except as otherwise specified. The President shall serve as Chair of the Board of Directors and shall be an ex-officio member of each committee.

SECTION 7 — PRESIDENT-ELECT

The President-Elect shall, in the absence of the President, perform the President's duties and shall perform such other duties as may from time to time be assigned to the President-Elect by the President or by the Board. The President-Elect, after serving two years in this office, shall be elevated to the office of President automatically without again standing for election.

SECTION 8 — SECRETARY/TREASURER

The secretary shall:

- (a) keep the minutes of all meetings of members and of the Board with or without professional assistance as needed;
- (b) see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provision of these Bylaws or as required by law;
- (c) be custodian of the corporate records and of the Seal of IUA and see that the Seal of IUA is affixed to all documents, the execution of which on behalf of IUA is duly authorized under the provision of these Bylaws;
- (d) keep a register of the Post Office addresses of each Member which shall be furnished to the Secretary by such Members;
- (e) review and present applications for Membership;
- (f) be responsible for minutes of each committee;
- (g) review and present appropriate data pertaining to any application, election or rejection of applicant, transfer or change in classification and dates thereof; and
- (h) in general, perform all duties incident to the office of the Secretary and such other duties as may from time to time be assigned to his by the President or the Board;
- (i) have custody of and be responsible for all funds and securities of IUA, receive and give receipts for monies due and payable to IUA from any source and deposit all such monies in the name of IUA in such banks, trust companies or other depositories as shall be selected in accordance with these Bylaws;
- (j) make a quarterly report on the financial status of IUA showing accounts receivable, accounts payable, and balances on hand (he may use appropriate professional accounting assistance in preparing this report as deemed appropriate and necessary);
- (k) in general, perform all duties incident to the office of treasurer and such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him by the President or Board;

- (l) keep a ledger and an alphabetical listing of all Members, indicating the state of their accounts with IUA and provide same to the Board for inspection at any time for any reason; and
- (m) send statements for the following year and for any assessments that have been ordered by IUA.

The Board of the Directors may require the Secretary/Treasurer to give a bond for the faithful discharge of his duties in such sums and with such surety or sureties as the Board shall determine.

The Secretary/Treasurer shall hold office for a term of three years.

SECTION 9 — IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT

The Immediate Past President shall be an observer and advisor to the President and an ex-officio Member of all Committees. The Immediate Past President shall assist in ensuring an orderly transition from one term to the next.

SECTION 10 — DELEGATION

Officers, from time to time and at their discretion, following approval by the Board, may delegate to appropriate staff Members the performance of any of their duties.

SECTION 12 — EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

The Executive Director shall be the Chief Administrative Officer of the Society and shall report directly to the Board of Directors of which he shall be an ex officio, non-voting member. The Executive Director need not be a physician nor a member of the Society. The Executive Director shall have the authority and ultimate responsibility to carry out all policies and programs of the Section within the framework of the budget and subject to the direction of the officers and the Board of Directors. The Contract with the Executive Director will be reviewed and executed annually, and is approved subject to a simple majority vote of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE IV — BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors, herein afterward known as the Board, shall consist of the Executive Committee, the Chairpersons of the Standing Committees, the Chairperson of the Health Policy Council, the Section Representative to the Board of Directors of the AUA and at least one (1) Director or one (1) Alternate from each state or territory of the Section in which ten (10) or more Active or Senior Members reside. States or territories in which more than one hundred (100) Active or Senior Section Members reside shall have an additional Director and Alternate for each one hundred (100) Active or Senior Members or fraction thereof. Members of the Board must be Active Members of the Section and of the AUA.

SECTION 1 — QUALIFICATIONS

The affairs of the IUA shall be managed by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors shall consist of the Officers, the Indiana representative to the North Central Section (NCS) Board of Directors, the Chairperson of the Nurse Practitioner/Physician Assistant (NP/PA) section, the Treasurer of North Central Section of the American Urological Association when that representative resides in Indiana, the NCS Representative to the American Urological Association when that Representative resides in Indiana and three (3) members-at-large who shall be selected by election by and from the Members and representing areas of Membership of the IUA as set forth hereafter. The Board shall be comprised of four (4) officers:

- (1) President;
- (2) President-Elect;
- (3) Immediate Past-President;
- (4) Secretary/Treasurer

The remaining three (3) Members of the Board of Directors shall consist of (3) Active Members elected at-large from the Membership.

The Chairperson of the Nurse Practitioner/Physician Assistant (NP/PA) shall be elected among Affiliate Members elected at-large from the Affiliate Membership.

The Past Presidents, excluding the Immediate Past President, will be ex-officio members of the Board of Directors without a vote.

SECTION 2 — ELECTION AND TERM OF OFFICE OF DIRECTORS

- (a) Secretary/Treasurer: The Secretary shall hold office for a term of three years for which elected and may be re-elected for a maximum of one successive term only.
- (b) Officer Directors: The remaining Officer-Directors shall assume succession to the next officer Position described herein unless vacated or otherwise filled by the Board of Directors. The President-Elect shall hold the office for one two-year term and at the expiration of that two-year term, the President-Elect shall assume the office of President. The President shall hold office for one two-year term and at the expiration of that two-year term, the President shall assume the office of Immediate Past-President.
- (c) Non-Officer Directors: The three (3) non-officer Board of Directors shall hold office for a term of one year and at the expiration of that one year term, the Directors will be classified into two classes. At the first Annual Business Meeting of the Members, the successors to the initial Directors will be elected by the Members as follows: The Directors in Class One shall be elected for a term of one year; the Directors in Class Two shall be elected for a term of two years. Thereafter at each Annual Business Meeting of the Members, the successors to the Directors of the Class whose term expires in that year shall be elected for a two-year term. Each Director shall hold office until the expiration of the term for which elected and until the successor has been elected and qualified. The Directors may be re-elected for one successive term only unless an initial one year Director of Class One.
- (d) The Chairperson of the Nurse Practitioner/Physician Assistant (NP/PA) section shall be elected for a term of three years.
- (e) The terms of those ex-officio positions including the Indiana Representative to the NCS Board of Directors, The NCS Treasurer, and the NCS Representative to the AUA Board of Directors terms are mandated by those society Bylaws.

SECTION 3 — NOMINATION

The Nominating Committee shall, tender a slate of nominees to the Membership at the Annual Business Meeting for each vacancy to be filled and submitted to the membership. In addition, Active Members shall be permitted to submit additional nominees prior to election. In the event more than one person is nominated, voting shall occur by written ballot.

SECTION 4 — RESIGNATIONS AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS

- (a) Resignation. Any Officer may resign at any time either by oral tender of resignation at any meeting of the Board of Directors or by oral tender to the President or by giving written notice to the Society. Any such resignation shall take effect at the time specified therein or, if the time be not specified, upon receipt thereof, and the acceptance of such resignation, unless required by the terms thereof, shall not be necessary to make such resignation effective.

- (b) Removal From Office. Any or all of the Officers may be removed at any time for cause by vote of two-thirds of the Directors present and entitled to vote at a duly called meeting of the Board of Directors. All members of the Board of Directors have a duty of regular attendance at Board Meetings. Two absences from such meetings, except under extraordinary circumstances of such a nature as to satisfy a majority of other members of the Board of Directors, shall operate as an automatic resignation from the Board for the remainder of that Directors term of office.

SECTION 5 — VACANCIES

Vacancies may be filled by a majority of the Directors then in office, whether or not less than a quorum, or by a sole remaining Director within specified guidelines. The term of the replacement Director is to run until the next Annual Business Meeting.

SECTION 6 — BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS

The Board of Directors shall meet at least once annually as directed by the President.

SECTION 7 — SPECIAL MEETING

A Special Meeting of the Board may be called by or at the request of the President or any two (2) Board Members.

SECTION 8 — NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING

Notice of a Special Meeting shall be given at least five (5) days previously thereto. Any Board Member may waive his notice of any meeting. Attendance of a Board Member at any meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except where a Board Member attends a meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because a meeting is unlawfully called or convened. The business to be transacted or the purpose of any meeting of the Board need not be specified in the notice of such meeting, unless specifically required by law, the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws.

SECTION 9 — ACTION WITHOUT A MEETING

Any action required by law to be taken at a meeting of the Board or any other action which may be taken at a meeting of the Board, may be taken without a meeting, if the motion is presented in writing, setting forth the action so taken, and further signed by all of the Board Members entitled to vote in respect of the subject matter thereof. Such consent shall have the same force and effect as a unanimous vote and may be stated as such in any Articles or document filed with the Secretary of State under the General Not-For-Profit Act of Illinois.

SECTION 10 — QUORUM

The number of members of the Board constituting a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting shall be five (5). If less than a quorum of the Board Members is present, a majority of the Board Members present may adjourn the meeting.

SECTION 11 — MANNER OF ACTING

The act of a majority of Board Members present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board, except for otherwise provided by law, the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws.

ARTICLE V — COMMITTEES

Committee Chairpersons shall be appointed by the President unless otherwise specified or approved by a majority of the Members of the Board of Directors or provided by these Bylaws.

SECTION 1 — STANDING COMMITTEES

All Standing Committees shall report all activities and make appropriate recommendations to the Board of Directors at least annually and shall present reports to the Membership at the Annual Business Meeting when requested to do so. A Member may not continuously serve on a particular committee for more than four (4) years. Only Active Members in good standing shall be eligible for nomination, election and for appointment to committees, unless otherwise set forth in the Bylaws. Standing Committee chairs may vote with the Directors on issues pertaining and addressed by their individual committees. The Chair of said committee may designate a representative if unable to attend Board of Directors meetings. The Standing Committees are as follows:

- (1) Membership Committee. The Membership Committee shall consist of the Secretary of the Corporation, serving as Chair, and two other IUA Members. It should have the responsibility of reviewing and approving the qualifications of applicants for membership in IUA; and for the removal of membership in IUA. It should have the authority to address and recommend a final resolution of these matters and to interpret and enforce the application criteria identified herein.
- (2) Bylaws Committee. The Bylaws Committee shall consist of the Immediate Past President of the Corporation, serving as Chair, and other members as he feels necessary.
- (3) Nominating Committee. The Nominating committee shall consist of the Immediate Past President of the Corporation, serving as Chair and the two most recent past-presidents when that option becomes applicable. Until such time, the nominating committee will consist of the Past-President who will request suggestions for nominations by mail or e-mail from the membership in general. The Nominating Committee should have the authority to gather nominations for election to the position of Officer or Board of Directors and appointment to a Standing or Special Committee.
- (4) Program Committee: The Program Committee will consist of three members; the Chairperson, Immediate Past Chair and one member selected by the Chairperson for a period of one year. The chairperson shall be selected by the President upon his assuming office from among experienced members of the Society. The functions of the Program Committee are to plan and organize the scientific meetings of the Society; plan and organize the social programs of the Society's meetings; plan other scientific programs as needed and appropriate.

SECTION 2 — SPECIAL COMMITTEES

A Special (Ad Hoc) Committee may be authorized by the Board of Directors to perform specific duties or carry out assigned functions. Any such Committee shall report periodically and upon the completion of their assignment to the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VI — DUES AND ASSESSMENTS

SECTION 1 — FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of IUA shall date from January 1st each year.

SECTION 2 — ANNUAL DUES

- (a) The Annual Dues shall be set each year by the Board of Directors.
- (b) The Annual Dues are payable in advance of the commencement of each fiscal year. A Member not having paid his dues by May 1st, shall be in arrears and may, at the discretion of the Board of Directors, be suspended from Membership if not paid current within one year.

SECTION 3 — SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

- (a) Special Assessments for specific reasons may be voted by the Members upon recommendation of the Board of Directors.
- (b) A Special Assessment is payable within sixty (60) days following notification of the Members of such assessment.

ARTICLE VII — RESIGNATION AND REINSTATEMENT

SECTION 1 — RESIGNATION

A Member in good standing may resign from the Association by written notice. Such requests shall be approved by the Board of Directors, providing the Secretary and Treasurer attest to the Member's good standing.

SECTION 2 — REINSTATEMENT

A request for reinstatement following resignation by a Member shall be sent to the Secretary. Such requests shall be considered by the Board of Directors, and reinstatement shall require an affirmative vote of a majority of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VIII — DISCIPLINE

SECTION 1

All matters of discipline concerning Members shall be prescribed by the Board of Directors.

SECTION 2

Complaints or charges against Members shall be presented in writing and may be initiated by any Member of the Association.

SECTION 3 — PROCEDURE

- (a) Upon request of the Board of Directors, the Secretary shall secure statements in writing from the Complainant and the Member pertaining to the matter in question;
- (b) The Secretary shall request the Member to appear before the Board of Directors during an official session to answer the charges brought against him. Such notification with the specific charges, shall be writing at least fifteen (15) days prior to the date of the meeting and shall be sent by registered mail requiring a return acknowledgment of receipt of the notice;

- (c) If the accused Member wishes, he may have the counsel of two other Members during the hearing; and
- (d) By a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote, the Board of Directors may reprimand, suspend or expel any Member of the Association for:
 - (1) Violation of the Articles of Organization and/or Bylaws,
 - (2) Unethical professional conduct; or
 - (3) The conviction in a court of law of a statutory crime or a crime evincing moral turpitude.

ARTICLE IX — RULES OF ORDER

Robert Rules of Order, current edition, shall govern the proceedings of the Organization unless provided for in these Bylaws.

ARTICLE X — AMENDMENTS

The Bylaws may be amended or repealed and new Bylaws adopted upon the recommendation by the Bylaws Committee and by the affirmative vote of a majority of the Members of the Board at any meeting of the Board called for the purpose of which the notice shall either specify the articles to be affected by or the subject matter of the proposed amendment or repeal. The membership shall be informed in writing of the Board's action within 10 days thereof. Within 30 days of such notification, a Special Meeting to rescind the Board's action may be called by thirty (30%) percent of the eligible voting Members. The meeting shall be held within 30 days of its call. A majority of the Members present at such meeting is required for the rescission of any Board action on the Bylaws.

ARTICLE XI — NOT-FOR-PROFIT

The Association shall not engage in any business of any kind which is ordinarily carried on for profit and nothing in these Articles or the Bylaws shall authorize this organization to do so. Any income received by the organization shall be applied exclusively for the not-for-profit purposes of the OSUA as set forth herein. No part of any income shall ever inure to the benefit of any private member or individual.

ARTICLE XII — DISSOLUTION

The Corporation may be directed to dissolve by a two-thirds (66%) vote of the Members of the Corporation in a Special Meeting called for such purpose. In the event of the dissolution of the Corporation, or if it permanently ceases to operate, and upon termination or dissolution of the Corporation, any surplus of property or assets remaining after all of the debts and obligations of the Corporation have been paid and satisfied, shall not either directly or indirectly inure to the benefit of any private member of the Corporation or individual, but all such property and assets shall be expended in their entirety, for the Not-for-Profit purposes as set forth in the Indiana code 23-17-22-5.

Indiana Urologic Association

Alphabetical Directory of Membership

Membership Classification Codes

NO CODE	Active Member
/	Affiliate Member
*	Senior Member

A

Agnelneri, Jr., Mauro J. (Mary)

3930 Rue Renoir
Indianapolis, IN 46220-5618
Phone: (319) 833-5963
Fax: (319) 833-5964
Email: MauroJA@aol.com
Res: 52053 Barrington Pl
Granger, IN 46530
Phone: (319) 277-7486

Alsheik, Hassan I.

PO Box 3060
Munster, IN 46321-1294
Phone: (219) 322-3338
Fax: (219) 836-2433
Res: 1031 Killarney Drive
Dyer, IN 46311
Phone: (219) 836-6241

Atassi, Bassem (Azzah)

206 E. 86th Place
Merrillville, IN 46410-7710
Phone: (219) 738-2722
Fax: (219) 736-7820
Res: 157 Shorwood Dr.
Valparaiso, IN 46385
Phone: (219) 477-5889

B

Bailen, James L. (Sandy)

Metropolitan Urology, PSC
101 Hospital Blvd.
Jeffersonville, IN 47130-3748
Phone: (812) 282-3899
Fax: (812) 282-4172
Email: Jbailen@aol.com
Res: PO Box 1087
Jeffersonville, IN 47131-1087

Batler, Robert A.

3854 Castle Rock Dr.
Zionsville, IN 46077
Phone: (317) 807-1249
Fax: (317) 564-5556
Email: rbatler@urologyin.com
Res: 3854 Castle Rock Dr.
Zionsville, IN 46077
Phone: (317) 873-9445
Fax: (312) 695-7030

Beam, Teresa Diane (Eric A.)

Urology of Indiana
18051 River Ave., Ste 202
Noblesville, IN 46060
Phone: (317) 773-6106
Fax: (317) 770-1641
Email: tdbeam@hotmail.com
Res: 108 Dundee Court
Noblesville, IN 46060-5436
Phone: (317) 773-4610
Fax: (317) 770-1641

Beck, Stephen D.W.

Wishard Health Services/Urology Clinic
535 N. Barnhill Dr., #420
Indianapolis, IN 46202-5289
Phone: (317) 274-8927
Fax: (317) 274-3763
Email: stdbeck@iupui.edu
Res: 5802 Guilford Ave.
Indianapolis, IN 46220
Phone: (317) 903-7558

Benedict, John Francis (Wendy)

Christ Hospital MOB
The Urology Group
2123 Auburn Ave., Suite 108
Cincinnati, OH 45219
Phone: (513) 721-7373
Fax: (513) 977-4253
Email: jbwbenb18@hotmail.com
Res: 2123 Auburn Ave., Suite 108
Cincinnati, OH 45219
Phone: (513) 721-7373

Bennett, III, Richard M. (Karen)

1270 N. Post Rd
Indianapolis, IN 46219
Phone: (317) 895-6095
Fax: (317) 895-6195
Res: 2020 W. 136th St.
Carmel, IN 46032
Phone: (317) 574-7999

Bihrlle, Richard

535 N. Barnhill Dr., Suite 420
Indianapolis, IN 46202-5289
Phone: (317) 630-7744
Fax: (317) 274-0174
Email: rbihrlle@iupui.edu
Res: 11503 Willow Ridge Drive
Zionsville, IN 46077
Phone: (317) 733-4281

Bolduan, Jeffrey P.

1615 Winsted Dr., #4
Goshen, IN 46526-4673
Phone: (574) 533-8420
Fax: (574) 533-3909
Email: boldfam@comcast.net

Brandes, David Charles (Susan)

10336 N. Leeland Lane
Syracuse, IN 46567-9591
Res: 10336 N. Leeland Lane
Syracuse, IN 46567-9591

Brinkman, John Bernard (Christie)

7900 W. Jefferson, #301
Fort Wayne, IN 46804-3256
Phone: (219) 436-6667
Res: 11819 Eagle Creek Pass.
Fort Wayne, IN 46804
Phone: (219) 672-2138
Fax: (219) 672-9458

Brunk, Glen A. (Cynthia)

Urology of Indiana, LLC
679 E. County Line Rd
Greenwood, IN 46143-1049
Phone: (317) 859-7222
Fax: (317) 859-7220
Email: glenbrunk@scbglobal.net
Res: 10564 Coppergate
Carmel, IN 46032

Bruno, Jr., Albert N.

Urology Associates, LLC
2525 West University Avenue, #504
Muncie, IN 47303-3347
Phone: (765) 289-7444
Fax: (765) 289-8628
Email: UroAssoc@aol.com
Res: 2480 W. Warwick Road
Muncie, IN 47304

Butterworth, Joseph Charles (Joyce)

Urology of Indiana
12188A N. Meridian Street, #200
Carmel, IN 46032-4578
Phone: (317) 872-0123
Fax: (317) 876-2348
Email: jjbutterworth@aol.com
Res: 5105 North Meridian Street
Indianapolis, IN 46208-2625

C

Cain, Mark Patrick (Charla)

IUMC/Riley Hospital for Children
Dept. of Pediatric Urology
702 Barnhill Dr.
Indianapolis, IN 46202-9794
Phone: (317) 274-7446
Fax: (317) 274-7481
Email: mpcain@iupui.edu
Res: 11560 Summit Circle
Zionsville, IN 46077
Phone: (317) 873-1306

/ Casperson, Janet

Northeast Indiana Research, LLC
2512 E. DuPont Rd., Ste. 100
Fort Wayne, IN 46825
Phone: (260) 436-6667
Fax: (260) 469-7437
Email: janetneiu@hotmail.com
Res: 723 Aurora Knoll Lane
Fort Wayne, IN 46825
Phone: (260) 482-3890

Childes, Jeffrey Lee

516 New Tarleton Way

Cooper, Jeffrey Charles (Debra)

Greer, SC 29650-3253
Lafayette Clinic of Urology
1345 Unity Place, Suite 110
Lafayette, IN 47905
Phone: (765) 447-9308
Fax: (765) 447-2387
Email: kitemd@comcast.net
*Res: 3616 Mulberry Drive
Lafayette, IN 47905-3937
Phone: (765) 449-8956*

Cordray, Monte Lynn (Sharon W.)

AP & S
221 S. Sixth Street
Terre Haute, IN 47807-9417
Phone: (812) 242-3288
Fax: (812) 242-3596
Email: mcordray55@hotmail.com
*Res: 5112 Leytonstone Court
Terre Haute, IN 47803
Phone: (812) 877-9400*

D**Dabagia, Mark D. (Melissa)**

Urology Assoc. of Northwest IN, PC
1101 E. Glendale, Ste. 111
Valparaiso, IN 46383
Phone: (219) 464-1001
Fax: (219) 465-7426
Email: mdx4@comcast.net
*Res: 679 Vlasta Ct.
Valparaiso, IN 46385-8906
Phone: (219) 476-1801*

Dave, Bharat G.

1235 Ohio St.
Terre Haute, IN 47807-9149
Phone: (812) 232-9956
Fax: (812) 232-9596
*Res: 7705 Sycamore Knolls Drive
Terre Haute, IN 47802
Phone: (812) 299-5758*

Delnay, Kathleen Marie

Urology Associates of South Bend, PC
707 E. Cedar Street, Suite 450
South Bend, IN 46617
Phone: (219) 234-4100
Fax: (219) 282-1739
*Res: 4143 Spring Hill Ct.
South Bend, IN 46628-4057
Phone: (219) 271-9276*

DePauw, Arthur Philip (Mary)

707 E. Cedar Street, 450
South Bend, IN 46617-2059

Dugan, James Andrew (Kelli)

Advanced Urology, LLC
8091 Township Line Road, Suite 109
Indianapolis, IN 46260
Phone: (317) 802-9900
Fax: (317) 802-9911
Email: jadugan@pol.net
*Res: 2975 Palace Ct.
Carmel, IN 46032-9475
Phone: (317) 580-9730
Fax: (317) 466-0996*

E**Eber, Paul R.**

The Conrad Pearson Clinic, PC
1325 Wolf Park Drive, Suite 102
Germantown, TN 38138
Phone: (901) 854-7833
Email: peber@conradpearson.com
Phone: (901) 854-7833

Einhorn, Lawrence H.

550 N. University Blvd.
University Hospital Room 1730
Dept. of Oncology
Indianapolis, IN 46202
Phone: (317) 274-0920
Fax: (317) 274-3646
Email: leinhorn@iupui.edu

Elsaharty, Salah Ahmed (Maherunnissa)

1210 Medical Arts Blvd., #104
Anderson, IN 46011-3435
Phone: (765) 298-4198
Phone: (317) 644-7089

Evan, Andrew Paul

Indiana University School of Medicine
635 Barnhill Drive
Department of Anatomy
Indianapolis, IN 46223-5126
Phone: (317) 274-8102
Fax: (317) 278-2040

F

Farnham, Scott B.

Urology of Indiana
12188A N. Meridian Street, Suite 200
Carmel, IN 46032
Phone: (317) 564-5134
Fax: (317) 564-5561
Res: 201 Pennridge Drive
Indianapolis, IN 46240
Phone: (317) 362-4978

Fisher, II, William Calderwood

920 S. Hebron Ave.
Evansville, IN 47714-4086
Phone: (812) 425-8211
Fax: (812) 421-3074
Res: 535 South Boeke Road
Evansville, IN 47714

Fitzsimmond, Samuel Lee

900 S. Boehe Road
Evansville, IN 47714-2312

Foertsch, Douglas L. (Karen)

721 West 13th Street, Suite 222
Jasper, IN 47546-1817
Phone: (812) 634-2737
Email: foertsch@fullnet.com
Res: 1972 Grand View Dr.
Jasper, IN 47546-8182

Foster, Richard Scott (Kathy)

Indiana University Medical Center
Dept. of Urology
535 N. Barnhill Dr., Ste. 420
Indianapolis, IN 46202
Phone: (317) 274-3458
Fax: (317) 274-0174
Email: rsfoster@iupui.edu
Res: 8108 Hunters Place
Indianapolis, IN 46236

Fretz, Peter Christopher

Urology Associates of Elkhart, Inc.
105 N. Nappanee Street
Elkhart, IN 46514
Phone: (574) 295-1131
Email: petefretz@hotmail.com
Res: 53312 Trenton Ln.
Bristol, IN 46507

G

Gadient, Thomas M. (Jeanne Marie)

Urological Associates
920 S. Hebron Ave.
Evansville, IN 47714
Phone: (812) 473-1111
Res: 626 N. Main St.
Henderson, KY 42420
Phone: (270) 826-9931

Gardner, Thomas Allen

Indiana University Medical Center
Department of Urology
535 N. Barnhill Drive, Suite 420
Indianapolis, IN 46202-5289
Phone: (317) 278-3434
Fax: (317) 274-0174
Email: thagardn@iupui.edu
Res: 4626 Woods Edge Drive
Zionsville, IN 46077-9657
Phone: (317) 679-5521

Geier, George Edward (Kristine)

330 N. Wabash Ave., #350
Marion, IN 46295
Phone: (317) 662-3921
Res: 1401 Hawksview Drive
Marion, IN 46952-1584

Gilson, Phillip M. (Melanie)

Urological Associates, Inc.
920 S Hebron Ave, #100
Evansville, IN 47714-4086
Phone: (812) 473-1111
Fax: (812) 473-0911
Res: 6988 Stonewick Drive
Newburgh, IN 47630

Goldbach, Norman J. (Elizabeth)

409 Deep Woods Trail
Wake Forest, NC 27587
Email: banjg@aol.com
Res: 409 Deep Woods Trail
Wake Forest, NC 27587

Gomih, Ayoola (Doyin)

398 W. 80th Place
Merrillville, IN 46410-5432
Phone: (219) 791-0615
Fax: (219) 791-0619
Email: doctor@urologycenterinc.com
Res: 20815 Sparta Lane
Olympia Fields, IL 60461
Phone: (708) 747-4843

Gray, Warren Lee (Barbara)

2200 John Wooden Dr.
Martinsville, IN 46151-8011
Phone: (765) 342-8427
Fax: (765) 342-8428
Res: 1910 Foxcliff North
Martinsville, IN 46151
Phone: (765) 342-5977

Green, Jan Calvert (Wendy)

5460 N. Paseo Pescado
Tucson, AZ 85718-5130
Phone: (219) 234-4100
Fax: (219) 282-1739
Email: jandwgreen@ibm.com
Res: 5460 N Paseo Pescado
Tucson, AZ 85718-5130
Phone: (219) 234-0849

Griffel, Sandra A.

535 N. Barnhill Dr., Ste. 420
Indianapolis, IN 46202

Guss, Stephen Paul (Elizabeth)

410 Park Place B
Mishawaka, IN 46545-3557
Phone: (574) 247-3456
Fax: (574) 247-3455
Email: gusss@sjrmc.com
Res: 1225 Mossy Lane
Mishawaka, IN 46544-9057
Phone: (574) 247-3456

H

Halum, Jr., Ramon G.

800 Macarthur Blvd., #1
Munster, IN 46321-2917
Phone: (219) 836-5865
Fax: (219) 836-5499
Res: 235 Carnoustie Ct.
Schererville, IN 46375
Phone: (219) 322-2781

Hamilton, Craig Werner (Candice)

Fort Wayne Urology
11141 Parkview Plaza Dr., Ste 320
Fort Wayne, IN 46845-1714
Phone: (219) 422-6454
Res: 1721 Forest Park Blvd.
Fort Wayne, IN 46805
Phone: (219) 422-3671

Harshman, James Michael

Fax: (219) 480-5022
Kokomo Urology, Inc.
2345 W. Lincoln Rd.
Kokomo, IN 46902-8023
Phone: (765) 455-4075
Fax: (765) 455-4094
Email: jmharsh@insightbb.com
Res: 1021 Notingham Ct.
Kokomo, IN 46902
Phone: (317) 455-0162

Hochstetler, Jerald Alan (Linda)

Urology Associates of Elkhart, Inc.
105 N. Nappanee St.
Elkhart, IN 46514
Phone: (574) 295-1131
Fax: (574) 293-8641
Email: JLABH@aol.com
Res: 14761 County Rd 36
Goshen, IN 46528-7543
Phone: (219) 257-7701

Hockley, Nancy Moran (Norman)

11141 Parkview Plaza Dr., Ste 320
Fort Wayne, IN 46845-1714
Res: 10808 Bethel Road
Fort Wayne, IN 46818
Phone: (219) 637-6207

Hoff, Bryan David (Marcella Nicole)

2907 McIntyre Drive
Bloomington, IN 47403
Phone: (812) 332-8765
Fax: (812) 336-3425
Email: hoffbmd@hotmail.com
Res: 3715 Mesa Lane
Bloomington, IN 47401
Phone: (812) 824-6025

Holland, III, Theodore F.

8240 Naab Road, Suite 200
Indianapolis, IN 46260-3004
Phone: (317) 842-0123
Fax: (317) 876-2348
Res: 8183 Rush Place
Indianapolis, IN 46250
Phone: (317) 596-0213

Hollensbe, David William (Teresa)

Urology of Indiana, LLC
679 E. County Line Road
Greenwood, IN 46143
Phone: (317) 807-1249
Fax: (317) 807-0142
Email: dhollensbe@urologyin.com
*Res: 11715 Crossfields Drive
Carmel, IN 46032
Phone: (317) 873-9740*

Hoog, John Michael (Becky)

VA Medical Center
2121 Lake Ave.
Fort Wayne, IN 46805
Phone: (219) 436-6667
Fax: (219) 422-7437
*Res: 2214 Forest Park Blvd.
Fort Wayne, IN 46805
Phone: (219) 422-4000*

Hostetter, Michael G.

Urology of Indiana
12188A N. Meridian St., #200
Carmel, IN 46032-4578
*Res: 340 Raintree Drive
Zionville, IN 46077
Phone: (317) 873-4489*

Hudak, Jr., John Anthony (Suzette)

Allied Physicians of Michiana
707 E. Cedar St., #450
South Bend, IN 46617-2782
Phone: (219) 234-4100
Fax: (574) 282-1739
*Res: 23969 Horton Shore Drive
Edwardsburg, MI 49112*

Huus, John Christian (Alice)

421 Chestnut Street
Evansville, IN 47713-6217
Phone: (812) 426-9402
Fax: (812) 426-9402
*Res: 1305 Fuquay Rd.
Evansville, IN 47715*

J**Jacobs, Karen J. (John)**

330 N. Wabash Ave., Suite 350
Marion, IN 46952
Phone: (765) 662-3921
Fax: (765) 662-8120
Email: KJ@10yes.com
*Res: 1509 Hawksview Drive
Marion, IN 46952
Phone: (765) 668-4007
Fax: (765) 668-4020*

Jarvis, Paul Duncan (Melanie)

Urology of Southeastern, PC
2041 Rock Creek Road
Batesville, IN 47006-9593
Phone: (812) 933-0990
Fax: (812) 933-0784
*Res: 2941 Rock Creek Rd.
Batesville, IN 47006
Phone: (812) 934-5637*

Jones, William Terry (Susan P.)

Urology of Indiana, LLC
679 E. County Line Road
Greenwood, IN 46237-8630
Phone: (317) 859-7222
Fax: (317) 859-7220
Email: tjones@urologyin.com
*Res: 4531 W. Woodpecker Ln.
Trafalgar, IN 46181
Phone: (317) 878-9909
Fax: (317) 865-0563*

K**Kaefer, Martin (Janice)**

Riley Children's Hospital
Pediatric Urology
702 Barnhill Drive, Rm. 1739
Indianapolis, IN 46202
Phone: (317) 278-1021
Fax: (317) 274-7481
Email: mkaefer@iupui.edu
*Res: 5629 Carrollton Ave.
Indianapolis, IN 46220
Phone: (317) 257-6892*

Kim, Samuel Chan

2525 W. University Ave., Ste. 504
 Muncy, IN 47303
 Phone: (765) 289-7444
 Fax: (765) 289-8628
 Email: samckim@iupui.edu
*Res: 13017 Portsmouth Drive
 Carmel, IN 46032-8640
 Phone: (317) 951-1110*

Knapp, Jr., Peter M. (Barbara)

Urology of Indiana
 1801 N. Senate Blvd, Suite 655
 Indianapolis, IN 46202
 Phone: (317) 807-1249
 Fax: (317) 859-4269
 Email: pknapp@urologyin.com
*Res: 1009 Laurelwood
 Carmel, IN 46032
 Phone: (317) 843-9593
 Fax: (317) 815-9778*

Koch, Michael O. (Anita)

University Urologists PC, Inc.
 Indiana Cancer Pavilion/Dept. of Urology
 535 N. Barnhill Dr., Ste. 420
 Indianapolis, IN 46202
 Phone: (317) 274-7338
 Fax: (317) 274-0174
 Email: miokoch@iupui.edu
*Res: 2173 Caledonian Court
 Greenwood, IN 46143
 Phone: (317) 691-8104*

Koerner, Thomas E. (Rita)

Northeast Indiana Urology, PC
 2512 E. Dupont Road, Suite 100
 Fort Wayne, IN 46825
 Phone: (260) 436-6667
*Res: 607 Wakefield Village Blvd.
 Kendallville, IN 46755
 Phone: (260) 347-4459
 Fax: (260) 347-6859*

L**Ley, Larry J. (Elaine)**

13658 Smokey Ridge Pl.
 Carmel, IN 46033-1523
*Res: 13658 Smokey Ridge Pl.
 Carmel, IN 46033-1523
 Phone: (317) 846-8576*

Lingeman, James E. (Rita)

Methodist Urology, LLC
 1801 N. Senate Blvd., Ste. 220
 Indianapolis, IN 46202-1529
 Phone: (317) 962-2485
 Fax: (317) 962-2893
 Email: jlingeman@clarian.org
*Res: 7110 Andre Court
 Indianapolis, IN 46278
 Phone: (317) 471-8002*

Logue, Brian John (Catherine)

2907 McIntire Dr.
 Bloomington, IN 47403
 Phone: (812) 332-8765
 Fax: (812) 336-3425
 Email: logueb@iquest.net
*Res: 4880 South State Road 446
 Bloomington, IN 47401-9165*

Ludwig, Jerome J. (Margo)

2512 E. Dupont Rd., #100
 Fort Wayne, IN 46825-1675
 Phone: (219) 436-6667
 Fax: (260) 485-5498
 Email: jjl43@aol.com
*Res: 7928 Willowood Drive
 Fort Wayne, IN 46835*

M**Magee, Chris Anthony (Jody)**

Urology of Indiana
 679 E. County Line Road
 Greenwood, IN 46143
 Phone: (317) 807-1249
 Fax: (317) 895-6195
 Email: cmagee@urologyin.com
*Res: 6431 Bramford Ct.
 Indianapolis, IN 46256-2919
 Phone: (317) 915-0942*

Mayda, II, Jaro

PO Box 7029
 Kokomo, IN 46904-7029
 Phone: (334) 872-6441
 Fax: (334) 872-9630

Maynard, Barney R. (Kelda)

Urological Associates, Inc.
 920 S. Hebron Ave.
 Evansville, IN 47714-4086
 Phone: (812) 473-1111
 Fax: (812) 473-0911
 Email: IUFAN@aol.com
*Res: 1225 Spring Creek Drive
 Phone: (812) 867-2174*

McAleese, Karl John (Kathryn)
Southern Indiana Urologic Clinic
2475 North Park, Ste. 10
Columbus, IN 47203
Phone: (812) 376-9261
Fax: (812) 378-9518
Evansville, IN 47710
Res: 1101 West Grandview Drive
Columbus, IN 47201
Phone: (812) 342-9668

McIlroy, Jr., Richard H. (Kay)
Southern Indiana Urologic Clinic
2475 N. Park #10
Columbus, IN 47203
Phone: (812) 376-9261
Fax: (812) 378-9518
Res: 4220 N. Riverside Drive
Columbus, IN 47203
Phone: (812) 372-8905

Medley, III, Richard N. (Jenny)
3110 Arden Road
Louisville, KY 40222-5969
Phone: (812) 282-3899
Fax: (812) 941-0636
Email: richardmedley@insightbb.com
Res: 3110 Arden Road
Louisville, KY 40222-5969
Phone: (502) 797-9781
Fax: (502) 895-3234

*** Melchior, Jerome Edward (Martha)**
Urology Specialists, PC
200 S. 6th Steet
Vincennes, IN 47591-5040
Phone: (812) 882-4320
Fax: (812) 882-2706
Email: melchior@charter.net
Res: 240 S. Water Tower Ln.
Vincennes, IN 47591
Phone: (812) 882-1266
Fax: (812) 882-2706

Meldrum, Kirstan (Daniel)
Riley Hospital for Children
702 N. Barnhill Drive, Suite 4230
Indianapolis, IN 46202
Phone: (317) 278-8556
Fax: (317) 274-7481
Email: kmeldrum@iupui.edu
Res: 5738 Opus Drive
Carmel, IN 46033
Phone: (317) 581-0395

Meldrum, Kirstan K.
5738 Opus Dr.
Carmel, IN 46033
Phone: (317) 278-8556
Fax: (317) 274-7410
Res: 5738 Opus Dr.
Carmel, IN 46033
Phone: (317) 581-0395

Mendoza, Julian R. (Kathy)
121 W. 23rd Street
Anderson, IN 46016-1910
Phone: (317) 642-8989
Fax: (317) 649-1341
Res: 257 Beauvoir Circle

Misseri, Rosalia
Dept. of Urology
702 Barnhill Drive, Ste. 4230
Indianapolis, IN 46202-5128
Phone: (317) 278-8556
Email: rmisseri@iupui.edu
Res: 411 McLaren Lane
Carmel, IN 46032

Moore, Andrew Earl (Billie)
7646 Randue Court
Indianapolis, IN 46278
Phone: (317) 962-1100
Fax: (317) 824-9703
Email: amoore@urologyin.com
Res: 7646 Randue Court
Indianapolis, IN 46278
Phone: (317) 876-9026
Fax: (317) 824-9703

Moosey, Neale A. (Jeanne)
8065 Hunt Club Road
Zionsville, IN 46077
Phone: (317) 813-1666
Fax: (317) 813-1667
Res: 8065 Hunt Club Road
Zionsville, IN 46077
Phone: (317) 873-3447
Fax: (317) 873-3637

*** Mosbaugh, Phillip G.**
8034 Lynch Lane
Indianapolis, IN 46250
Phone: (317) 962-1100
Fax: (317) 924-7791
Res: 8034 Lynch Lane
Indianapolis, IN 46250
Phone: (317) 255-7160

Mosharafa, Ashraf

Indiana Cancer Pavillion
535 N. Barnhill Dr., Ste. 420
Indianapolis, IN 46202
Phone: (317) 278-3163
Fax: (317) 274-0174
Email: asmoshar@iupui.edu
Phone: (317) 925-7895
Fax: (317) 274-0174

Munch, Larry C.

1801 North Senate Blvd, Suite 220
Indianapolis, IN 46202
Phone: (317) 962-2485
Fax: (317) 962-2893
Res: 8719 Potters Cove Ct.
Indianapolis, IN 46234-2949
Phone: (859) 333-9192

N**Nayee, Anish Harikrishna**

50613 Hollybrook Dr.
Granger, IN 46530-4947
Phone: (219) 295-1131
Fax: (574) 293-8641
Res: 50613 Hollybrook Dr.
Granger, IN 46530-4947

Ney, Kenneth Guy (Chyrise)

Urology of Indiana
12188A N. Meridian Street, #200
Carmel, IN 46032-4578
Phone: (317) 872-0123
Fax: (317) 876-2348
Email: kneu@urologyin.com
Res: 12067 Eden Glen Dr.
Carmel, IN 46033
Phone: (317) 848-1947

Nill, Thomas George (Helen)

6304 Shady Creek Ct.
Fort Wayne, IN 46814-3294
Phone: (219) 436-6667
Fax: (260) 482-6297
Email: tgnviagra@comcast.net
Res: 6304 Shady Creek Ct.
Fort Wayne, IN 46814-3294
Phone: (219) 483-1028
Fax: (219) 482-6297

O**Oesterling, Robert John**

6548 W County Rd 240 NW
Greensburg, IN 47240-9322

P**Palmer, Scott Lynn**

506 Chestnut Forest Cove
Fort Wayne, IN 46814
Phone: (260) 482-8681
Res: 506 Chestnut Forest Cove
Fort Wayne, IN 46814

Parzynski, Robert W.

3520 Guion Road, Suite 307
Indianapolis, IN 46222-8749
Phone: (317) 925-3717
Fax: (317) 927-7426
Email: parzynsk@peoplepc.com
Res: 1510 Continental Drive
Zionsville, IN 46077
Phone: (317) 873-6528

Patel, Pravin M.

1704 N. Lafayette Rd.
Crawfordsville, IN 47933-1071
Phone: (765) 364-0034
Fax: (765) 361-1647
Res: 1958 W. Twin Oaks Ct.
Crawfordsville, IN 47933
Phone: (765) 362-4292

Peelle, Willis W. (Karen)

Kokomo Urology Inc.
2345 W. Lincoln Rd.
Kokomo, IN 46902-8802
Phone: (765) 455-4075
Fax: (765) 455-4094
Email: wpeelle@yahoo.com
Res: 5911 W., 00N.S.
Kokomo, IN 46901
Phone: (317) 452-4300

Peng, Weng (Junri)

3641 Ridge Road, Suite #5
Highland, IN 46322
Phone: (219) 972-3811
Fax: (219) 972-3844
Email: JPJP@prodigy.net
Res: 1253 Fitzgerald Drive
Munster, IN 46321
Phone: (219) 922-8667

Perez, J. Michael (Nancy)

Urology Care, Inc.
1485 Chester Blvd.
Richmond, IN 47374-9677
Phone: (765) 962-8551
Fax: (317) 966-8089
Res: 5148 Edgewood Drive
Richmond, IN 47374

Perkins, Thomas F. (Annette)

7703 Eastbrook Dr.
Anchorage, AK 99504-3522
Email: thomasfperkins@hotmail.com
Res: 7703 Eastbrook Dr.
Anchorage, AK 99504-3522

Perlmutter, Adam E.

809 LaPorte Avenue
Valparaiso, IN 46383
Phone: (219) 242-8025
Email: adam.perlmutter@roswellpark.org
Res: 87 Hawick Drive
Valparaiso, IN 46385
Phone: (219) 242-8025

Pfaff, Dana Stuart (Jean)

3901 Capilano Dr. West
West Lafayette, IN 47906-8883
Phone: (765) 448-8000
Fax: (765) 448-8302
Email: pfaffd@arnett.com
Res: 6021 Channel Dr.
Columbus, IN 47201-7588

Pike, Scott Christopher

12188 A N. Meridian Street, Suite 200
Carmel, IN 46032
Phone: (317) 564-5155
Fax: (317) 564-5561
Email: spike@urologyin.com
Res: 451 American Way N, Apt. 2F
Carmel, IN 46032-7622

Pollifrone, David Louis

Northeast India Urology
2512 E. Dupone, Suite 100
Fort Wayne, IN 46823
Phone: (260) 436-6667
Email: dpollifrone@comcast.net
Res: 8210 Post Oak Ct.
Fort Wayne, IN 46825
Phone: (260) 483-2987

Purcell, Lawrence (Betty)

919 Sherwood Dr.
Bluffton, IN 46714
Phone: (219) 824-3500
Fax: (219) 824-3467
Res: 919 Sherwood Dr.
Bluffton, IN 46714
Phone: (219) 824-1806

R

Ramsey, John C.

Urology of Indiana
12188A N. Meridian Street, #200
Carmel, IN 46032-4578
Phone: (317) 872-0123
Fax: (317) 876-2348
Email: jramsey@urologyin.com
Res: 12734 Devon Lane
Carmel, IN 46032-9448
Phone: (317) 574-9729

Ransone, Jr., Carey B. (Kimberly)

2431 Hideaway Pt.
Long Beach, IN 46360-2183
Phone: (219) 324-3120
Fax: (219) 362-3743
Res: 2431 Hideaway Pt.
Long Beach, IN 46360-2183
Phone: (219) 778-9231

Reisman, John David (Kimberly)

The Arnett Clinic
PO Box 5545
Lafayette, IN 47903-5545
Phone: (765) 448-8045
Fax: (765) 448-7619
Email: reismanj@arnett.com
Res: 3072 Hamilton St.
West Lafayette, IN 47906
Phone: (765) 497-7193

Renschler, Todd D.

Urological Associates
920 S. Hebron Ave.
Evansville, IN 47714
Phone: (812) 473-1111
Fax: (812) 473-0911
Email: renschler@sigecom.net
Res: 2322 Brandalin
Newburgh, IN 47630
Phone: (812) 853-9444

Riley, Thomas Wayne

10800 Towne Road
Carmel, IN 46032-9538

Rink, Richard C. (Kanda)
Riley Hosp. for Children
Indiana Univ. Med. Ctr.
702 Barnhill Drive, #4230
Indianapolis, IN 46202-9342
Phone: (317) 274-7472
Fax: (317) 274-7481
Email: rrink@iupui.edu
*Res: 11420 Valley Meadow Drive
Zionsville, IN 46077
Phone: (317) 873-4883*

Rober, Paul E. (Debra)
1201 Michigan Ave., #140
Logansport, IN 46947-4048
Phone: (574) 735-3811
Fax: (574) 735-2812
Email: paulrober@comcast.net
*Res: 3904 E. County Rd. - 375 N.
Logansport, IN 46947-8821
Phone: (574) 722-2905*

Romick, Bruce W. (Barbara)
920 S. Hebron Ave.
Evansville, IN 47714-4086
Phone: (812) 473-1111
Fax: (812) 473-0911
Email: bromick1@aol.com
*Res: 1220 Spring Creek Drive
Evansville, IN 47710
Phone: (812) 867-5629*

Rudolph, Rhys A. (Laura)
11141 Parkview Plaza Dr., Ste 320
Fort Wayne, IN 46845-1714
*Res: 4909 Midlothian Drive
Fort Wayne, IN 46835
Phone: (219) 485-2285*

Rule, Ned Perry (Barbara)
920 S. Hebron
Evansville, IN 47714-4086
Phone: (812) 425-8211
Fax: (812) 421-3074
*Res: 820 South Meadow Road
Evansville, IN 47714*

S

Salvas, Daniel Brian (Colleen)
6335 Around the Hills Rd.
Indianapolis, IN 46226
Phone: (317) 859-7222
Fax: (317) 859-7220
Email: cmmad@ibm.com
*Res: 6335 Around the Hills Rd.
Indianapolis, IN 46226
Phone: (317) 547-1983*

Samm, Bill J. (Amy)
920 S. Hebron Ave.
Evansville, IN 47714-4086
Phone: (812) 473-1111
Fax: (812) 473-0911
*Res: 533 Oriole Drive
Evansville, IN 47715
Phone: (812) 473-3096*

Scheidler, David Moorman
Urology of Indiana
8040 Clearvista Parkway, Ste. 370
Indianapolis, IN 46256
Phone: (317) 813-1660
Fax: (317) 813-1667
Email: dmscss@aol.com
*Res: 4982 Woodfield Drive
Carmel, IN 46033-9427
Phone: (317) 574-9206*

Schlueter, David P. (JoAnn)
7910 West Jefferson Blvd.
Fort Wayne, IN 46804-9759
Phone: (219) 482-8681
Fax: (219) 436-2508
*Res: 9631 Oakhaven Ct.
Indianapolis, IN 46256-2199
Phone: (219) 672-3090
Fax: (219) 672-9340*

Schlueter, John K.
Urology of Indiana
12188A N. Meridian Street, #200
Carmel, IN 46032-4578
Phone: (317) 872-0123
Email: jschlueter@urologyin.com
*Res: 11998 Auburn Creek Crossing
Zionsville, IN 46077
Phone: (317) 733-2924*

Scott, III, John William (Tracie)

Methodist Urology, LLC
1801 N. Senate Blvd., #655
Indianapolis, IN 46202-9364
Phone: (317) 962-1100
Fax: (317) 924-7791
Email: jscott@urologyin.com
Res: 8051 S. Emerson, #300
Indianapolis, IN 46237

Selo, Richard A. (Maggie)

Lafayette Clinic of Urology
1345 Unity Pl., #110
Lafayette, IN 47905-5756
Phone: (765) 447-9308
Fax: (765) 447-2387
Email: rselo@insightbb.com
Res: 2709 Sleepy Hollow Drive
Lafayette, IN 47904
Phone: (765) 447-4363

Senn, Richard Thomas (Nia)

PO Box 6087
Kokomo, IN 46904-6087
Phone: (765) 453-4654
Fax: (765) 455-2266
Email: rtsenn@aol.com

Serbin, Philip A. (Mary)

679 East County Line Road
Indianapolis, IN 46142
Phone: (317) 859-7222
Res: 2806 Dale Ct.
Bloomington, IN 47401
Phone: (812) 336-2988
Fax: (317) 859-7220

Shalhav, Arie Leib (Malka)

University of Chicago Medical Center
5841 S. Maryland Ave., MC 6038
Chicago, IL 60637
Phone: (773) 838-9889
Fax: (773) 702-1001
Email: ashalhav@surgery.bsd.uchicago.edu
Res: 41 E. 8th Street, Suite #2501
Chicago, IL 60605
Phone: (312) 566-9459

Shirrell, William Louis (Karen)

8240 Naab Road, Rm. 200
Indianapolis, IN 46260-9116
Phone: (317) 872-0123
Fax: (317) 876-2348
Email: wshirrell@urologyin.com
Res: 13824 Millstone Court
Indianapolis, IN 46032
Phone: (317) 575-9811
Fax: (317) 574-9724

Siami, Paul F. (Marianne)

Deaconess Clinic
421 Chestnut Street
Evansville, IN 47714
Phone: (812) 474-7171
Fax: (812) 426-9563
Email: siamip@welbornclinic.com
Res: 3521 Lincoln Avenue
Evansville, IN 47714
Phone: (812) 476-8351

Siegel, Timothy Scott (Rhonda S.)

1485 Chester Blvd.
Richmond, IN 47374
Phone: (765) 962-8551
Email: tsiegel755@coastalnow.net
Res: 2790 Brookridge Trail
Centerville, IN 47330-1568
Phone: (912) 727-2859

Smith, Eric Mays (Mary)

2907 McIntyre Dr.
Bloomington, IN 47403-5413
Phone: (812) 332-8765
Fax: (812) 336-3425
Email: smithe@iqueest.net

Sprunger, Jason Kent

Urology of Indiana
679 E. County Line Road
Greenwood, IN 46143
Phone: (317) 807-1249
Fax: (317) 895-6195
Email: jsprunger@urologyin.com
Res: 6006 Hillside Ave, West
Indianapolis, IN 46220
Phone: (317) 252-0183

Steele, Ronald E. (Kate)
Methodist Urology, LLC
1801 N. Senate Blvd., Ste. 220
Indianapolis, IN 46202-1023
Phone: (317) 929-3700
Fax: (317) 962-8800
Email: rsteele@clarian.org
Res: 111 Bow Lane
Phone: (317) 257-2100

Steidle, Christopher Paul (Jean)
Northeast Indiana Urology, PC
2512 E. Dupont Road, Suite 100
Fort Wayne, IN 46825
Phone: (260) 434-1939
Fax: (260) 434-1418
Email: chrisste@aol.com
Res: 5011 Sweetwater Place
Fort Wayne, IN 46835
Phone: (260) 486-6281
Fax: (260) 485-9134

Steinbock, Greg S. (Beth)
Metropolitan Urology, PSC
101 Hospital Blvd., PO Box 1087
Jeffersonville, IN 47130
Phone: (502) 585-1017
Fax: (502) 585-1017
Email: summersgu@aol.com
Res: PO Box 770
Prospect, KY 40059
Phone: (502) 228-0990

Stogdill, Brian James (Valerie)
One Caylor-Nickel Square
Bluffton, IN 46714-3342
Phone: (219) 824-3500
Fax: (260) 824-3286
Email: stogdill@adamswells.com
Res: 827 S. Wayne Street
Bluffton, IN 46714
Phone: (219) 824-2650

Stonehill, William Henry (Karen)
Urology Associates of South Bend, PC
707 East Cedar Street, Suite 450
South Bend, IN 46617-7485
Phone: (219) 234-4100
Fax: (574) 282-1739
Res: 17244 Arthur Street
Granger, IN 46530
Phone: (219) 272-5013

Stuhldreher, David Brosnan (Pinky)
Urology of Indiana
1270 N. Post Rd., #A
Indianapolis, IN 46219-4209
Phone: (317) 895-6095
Fax: (317) 895-6195
Res: 3228 Hedback Way
Indianapolis, IN 46220

Suh, Ronald S.
Urology of Indiana
12188-A North Meridian Street
Carmel, IN 46143
Phone: (317) 564-5100
Email: rsuh@urologyin.com
Res: 7956 Thistle Finch
Brownsburg, IN 46112
Phone: (317) 858-5881
Fax: (317) 564-5556

Sundaram, Chandru P. (Nandini)
Indiana University School of Medicine
535 N. Barnhill Drive, Suite 420
Indianapolis, IN 46202
Phone: (317) 278-3098
Fax: (317) 274-0174
Email: sundaram@iupui.edu
Res: 10554 Coppergate
Carmel, IN 46032-9203
Phone: (317) 581-1098

T

Tabib, Mohamad Azam
840 Lincolnway
Valparasio, IN 46383-5804

Tabion, Napoleon C. (Eslynn)
1518 Azalea Drive
Munster, IN 46321-3812
Email: doc@aegis.mitco.com
Res: 1518 Azalea Drive
Munster, IN 46321-3812
Phone: (219) 972-3719

*** Tarry, Kirby (Linda M.)**
31711 Wild Oak
Boerne, TX 78015-4106
Res: 31711 Wild Oak
Boerne, TX 78015-4106
Phone: (210) 930-8390
Fax: (812) 342-1527

Taylor, Ruel L. (Gloria)
3035 Appoloosa Drive SW
Deming, NM 88030-6722

Thompson, Samuel T. (Frances)

Urology of Indiana, LLC
 12188 A N. Meridian St.
 Carmel, IN 46032
 Phone: (317) 564-5100
 Fax: (317) 859-7220
 Email: sthompson@urologyin.com
*Res: 8111 Westfield Blvd.
 Indianapolis, IN 46240
 Phone: (317) 465-9861*

Toth, Mark Ernest (Linda)

100 Navarre Pl., Ste. 4400
 South Bend, IN 46601-1071
 Phone: (219) 234-0044
 Fax: (219) 234-3329
*Res: 3401 South Twyckenham
 South Bend, IN 46614
 Phone: (219) 291-4426*

U**Ulrich, Jeffrey Clare (Shannon)**

Urology Associates, LLC
 2525 University Ave, #504
 Muncie, IN 47304
 Phone: (765) 289-7444
 Fax: (765) 289-8628
 Email: waterski90@comcast.net
*Res: 7501 W. York Prairie Way
 Muncie, IN 47304
 Phone: (765) 759-3890*

Unni, Ramakrishnan P. (Sarala)

371 E. 84th Drive, #B1
 Merrillville, IN 46410-6484
 Phone: (219) 769-8641
 Fax: (219) 769-2280
*Res: 911 W. South Street
 Crown Point, IN 46307
 Phone: (219) 663-7211*

V**Vaught, Jeffery D. (Kelli)**

Urology of Indiana, LLC
 679 E. County Line Rd.
 Greenwood, IN 46143
 Phone: (317) 859-7222
 Fax: (317) 865-3270
 Email: JeffVaught@worldnet.att.net
*Res: 2049 Eagle Trace Dr.
 Greenwood, IN 46143
 Phone: (317) 881-4229
 Fax: (317) 865-3240*

Velagapudi, Satish R.C. (Christine E.R.)

Fort Wayne Urology
 11141 Parkview Plaza Dr., Ste. 320
 Fort Wayne, IN 46845-1714
 Phone: (260) 969-0331
 Fax: (260) 373-4699
 Email: satishvelagapudi@hotmail.com
*Res: 1948 Florida Drive
 Fort Wayne, IN 46805
 Phone: (260) 422-2574*

W**Wagner, Theodore T. (Robin)**

7900 West Jefferson
 Fort Wayne, IN 46804
 Phone: (219) 436-6667
 Fax: (260) 416-0229
 Email: twagner1@home.com
*Res: 1713 Holliston Trail
 Fort Wayne, IN 46825
 Phone: (219) 489-6478*

Wahle, Gregory Robert (Peggy)

Urology of Indiana
 12188-A N. Meridian St., #200
 Carmel, IN 46032
 Phone: (317) 564-5100
 Fax: (317) 564-5556
 Email: gwahle@urologyin.com
*Res: 5761 N. Delaware Street
 Indianapolis, IN 46220
 Phone: (317) 726-0314*

Walker, Gregory Thomas (Vicki)

Urology Care Center
 2907 McIntyre Dr., #A
 Bloomington, IN 47403-4209
 Phone: (812) 332-3504
 Fax: (812) 331-1927
*Res: 1107 Benson Court
 Bloomington, IN 47401
 Phone: (812) 336-7816*

Waxman, Steve Walter

1114 Penkrigde Drive
 Iowa City, IA 52446
 Phone: (319) 384-9448
 Fax: (319) 356-3900
 Email: steve-waxman@uiowa.edu
*Res: 1114 Penkrigde Drive
 Iowa City, IA 52446
 Phone: (319) 512-0908*

Weizer, Gil (Erin)

630 N. Broadway St.
Madison, IN 47250
Phone: (812) 265-0826
Fax: (812) 265-0761
Res: 501 S. Indian Cave Road
Madison, IN 47250-9202

Welch, Jr., Norbert M. (Barbara)

Arnett Clinic
PO Box 5545
Lafayette, IN 47903
Phone: (765) 448-8732
Fax: (765) 448-8302
Email: welchn@arnett.com
Res: PO Box 6872
Lafayette, IN 47903
Phone: (765) 589-8663

Wilks, David C. (Iris)

1600 S. Lake Park Ave., #1103
Hobart, IN 46342-6636
Phone: (219) 947-1159
Fax: (219) 947-9359
Email: dwilks@wwhnlc.com
Res: 640 Cambridge Court, #2C
Munster, IN 46321
Fax: (219) 736-0185

Williams, Robert Simpson (Ann)

Urology Associates, LLC
2525 University Ave., #504
Muncie, IN 47303-5775
Phone: (765) 289-7444
Fax: (765) 289-8628
Email: UroAssoc@aol.com
Res: 5401 Deer Run Ct.
Muncie, IN 47304
Phone: (765) 288-2789

*** Woodbury, Philip W. (Cheryl)**

12758 Devon Lane
Carmel, IN 46032
Email: clwoodbury@msn.com
Res: 12758 Devon Lane
Carmel, IN 46032
Phone: (317) 844-3806

Wurster, Richard E. (Joan)

10902 Innisbrooke Ln.
Fishers, IN 46038-8813
Res: 10902 Innisbrooke Ln.
Fishers, IN 46038-8813
Phone: (317) 841-9155

Y**Yalowitz, Bruce Robert (Jennifer)**

400 W. 84th Dr.
Merrillville, IN 46410-6248
Phone: (219) 736-1255
Fax: (219) 729-1276
Email: yalowitz@urosurgery.com
Res: 8347 Castle Drive
Munster, IN 46321
Phone: (219) 924-8617

Geographical Directory of Membership By Country, State, City, and Member

All Membership Categories including Candidates for Membership

ALASKA

Anchorage

Perkins, Thomas F.

ARIZONA

Tucson

Green, Jan Calvert

ILLINOIS

Chicago

Shalhav, Arie Leib

INDIANA

Anderson

Elsaharty, Salah Ahmed

Mendoza, Julian R.

Batesville

Jarvis, Paul Duncan

Bloomington

Hoff, Bryan David

Logue, Brian John

Smith, Eric Mays

Walker, Gregory Thomas

Bluffton

Purcell, Lawrence

Stogdill, Brian James

Carmel

Butterworth, Joseph Charles

Farnham, Scott B.

Hostetter, Michael G.

Ley, Larry J.

Meldrum, Kirstan K.

Ney, Kenneth Guy

Pike, Scott Christopher

Ramsey, John C.

Riley, Thomas Wayne

Schlueter, John K.

Suh, Ronald S.

Thompson, Samuel T.

Wahle, Gregory Robert

Woodbury, Philip W.

Columbus

McAleese, Karl John

McIlroy, Jr., Richard H.

Crawfordsville

Patel, Pravin M.

Elkhart

Fretz, Peter Christopher

Hochstetler, Jerald Alan

Evansville

Fisher, II, William Calderwood

Fitzsimmond, Samuel Lee

Gadient, Thomas M.

Gilson, Phillip M.

Huus, John Christian

Maynard, Barney R.

Renschler, Todd D.

Romick, Bruce W.

Rule, Ned Perry

Samm, Bill J.

Siarni, Paul F.

Fishers

Wurster, Richard E.

Fort Wayne

Brinkman, John Bernard

Casperson, Janet

Hamilton, Craig Werner

Hockley, Nancy Moran

Hoog, John Michael

Koerner, Thomas E.

Ludwig, Jerome J.

Nill, Thomas George

Palmer, Scott Lynn

Pollifrone, David Louis

Rudolph, Rhys A.

Schlueter, David P.

Steidle, Christopher Paul

Velagapudi, Satish R.C.

Wagner, Theodore T.

Goshen

Bolduan, Jeffrey P.

Granger

Nayee, Anish Harikrishna

Greensburg

Oesterling, Robert John

Greenwood

Brunk, Glen A.

Hollensbe, David William

Jones, William Terry

Magee, Chris Anthony

Sprunger, Jason Kent

Vaught, Jeffery D.

Highland

Peng, Weng

Hobart

Wilks, David C.

Indianapolis

Agnelneri, Jr., Mauro J.

Beck, Stephen D.W.

Bennett, III, Richard M.

Bihrlle, Richard

Cain, Mark Patrick

Dugan, James Andrew

Einhorn, Lawrence H.

Evan, Andrew Paul

Foster, Richard Scott

Gardner, Thomas Allen

Griffel, Sandra A.

Holland, III, Theodore F.

Kaefer, Martin

Knapp, Jr., Peter M.

Koch, Michael O.

Lingeman, James E.

Meldrum, Kirstan

Misseri, Rosalia

Moore, Andrew Earl

Mosbaugh, Phillip G.

Mosharafa, Ashraf

Munch, Larry C.

Parzynski, Robert W.

Rink, Richard C.

Salvas, Daniel Brian

Scheidler, David Moorman

Scott, III, John William

Serbin, Philip A.

Shirrell, William Louis

Steele, Ronald E.

Stuhldreher, David Brosnan

Sundaram, Chandru P.

Jasper

Foertsch, Douglas L.

Jeffersonville

Bailen, James L.

Steinbock, Greg S.

Kokomo

Harshman, James Michael

Mayda, II, Jaro

Peelle, Willis W.

Senn, Richard Thomas

Lafayette

Cooper, Jeffrey Charles
Reisman, John David
Selo, Richard A.
Welch, Jr., Norbert M.

Logansport

Rober, Paul E.

Long Beach

Ransone, Jr., Carey B.

Madison

Weizer, Gil

Marion

Geier, George Edward
Jacobs, Karen J.

Martinsville

Gray, Warren Lee

Merrillville

Atassi, Bassem
Gomih, Ayoola
Unni, Ramakrishnan P.
Yalowitz, Bruce Robert

Mishawaka

Guss, Stephen Paul

Muncie

Bruno, Jr., Albert N.
Ulrich, Jeffrey Clare
Williams, Robert Simpson

Muncy

Kim, Samuel Chan

Munster

Alsheik, Hassan I.
Halum, Jr., Ramon G.
Tabion, Napoleon C.

Noblesville

Beam, Teresa Diane

Richmond

Perez, J. Michael
Siegel, Timothy Scott

South Bend

Delnay, Kathleen Marie
DePauw, Arthur Philip
Hudak, Jr., John Anthony
Stonehill, William Henry
Toth, Mark Ernest

Syracuse

Brandes, David Charles

Terre Haute

Cordray, Monte Lynn
Dave, Bharat G.

Valparaiso

Dabagia, Mark D.
Perlmutter, Adam E.

Valparasio

Tabib, Mohamad Azam

Vincennes

Melchior, Jerome Edward

West Lafayette

Pfaff, Dana Stuart

Zionsville

Batler, Robert A.
Moosey, Neale A.

IOWA**Iowa City**

Waxman, Steve Walter

KENTUCKY**Louisville**

Medley, III, Richard N.

NEW MEXICO**Deming**

Taylor, Ruel L.

NORTH CAROLINA**Wake Forest**

Goldbach, Norman J.

OHIO

Cincinnati

Benedict, John Francis

SOUTH CAROLINA

Greer

Childes, Jeffrey Lee

TENNESSEE

Germantown

Eber, Paul R.

TEXAS

Boerne

Tarry, Kirby